Message

From: Navarro, Peter K. EOP/WHO _

Sent: 3/20/2020 6:10:48 PM

To: Eric Edward | ©-icht, Rick (05/AsPR/BARDA) | o' Rovert
(OS/ASPR/IO)

cC: Abbott, Christopher J. EOP/WHO McCormack, Brian V. EOP/OMB

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Phlow Corp Proposal

Rick, Bob,

My head is going to explode if this contract does not get immediately approved. This is a travesty.
I need PHLOW noticed by Monday morning. This is being screwed up.
Let's move this now. We need to flip the switch and they can’t move until you do. FULL funding as we discussed.

Navarro

From: Eric Edwards [

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 5:50 PM
To: Navarro, Peter K. EOP/WHO
Cc: Abbott, Christopher J. EOP/WHO
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Phlow Corp Proposal

Mr. Navarro

Although we have yet to hear from HHS- BARDA, we stand ready once we receive notice on an award decision to
immediately procure and begin the manufacturing of key Essential Medicines and their Ingredients needed to help with
the COVID-19 Response. We appreciate the opportunity to have HHS-BARDA review this proposal as we work to help in the
near term while, in parallel, re-securing this critical manufacturing industrial base on US Soil.

Warm regards,

Eric

PHLOW_SSCC_0011872





